



Deborah Hill

Registered Nurse Expert Witness

contact@amgconsultancyservices.com

01785 719557 (option 3)



General Background

Debbie qualified as a Registered Adult Nurse in 2009 and more recently as an Advanced Nurse Practitioner (ANP). She has extensive senior experience within clinical, managerial, and leadership roles within NHS Acute Trusts, spanning Critical and High Dependency settings, and Acute Ward environments.

Her roles have provided significant exposure to patients from a range of specialisms requiring single and multi-level organ support, emergency intervention and resuscitation, acutely ill individuals requiring ward or enhanced level care, and further, patients with complex comorbidities and frailty requiring rehabilitation and complex social care planning. More recently, as an Advanced Nurse Practitioner, her responsibilities have progressed towards the assessment, diagnosis, and management of patients within the surgical speciality.

Her leadership tenures extended her accountability towards regulatory compliance and the inclusive leadership, professional standards, and accountability of large teams, and further, assurance relating to patient safety, quality, and experience. Subsequently, commissioning and leading investigations into incidents, safeguarding concerns, never events, complaints, litigation, and professional standards, in conjunction with providing consultancy to wider investigations, are key skills.

In a leadership capacity Debbie worked at local and regional level during the Covid-19 pandemic in the planning and delivery of the regional emergency response. She has sat on her local NHS Trust committees for the Acutely Ill and Resuscitation Group, The Tracheostomy and Laryngectomy Group, the Major Incident and Resilience planning group and the Ethics Committee.

Academic Qualifications

- Diploma of Higher Education in Adult Nursing (2009)
- Supporting and Assessing Learners in Practice (2012)
- University Advanced Diploma in Acute and Critical Care (2015)
- Independent and Supplementary Prescribing (V300) (2023)
- Master of Science Degree in Advanced Clinical Practice (2024)

Professional Accreditation

- Quality Service Improvement and Redesign
- Advanced Life Support
- Paediatric European Advanced Life Support
- Critical Care Competency Framework Steps 1-4
- Leading and Empowered Organisation Programme

Professional Membership

Nursing and Midwifery Council 2009 – present

Royal College of Nursing 2009 – present

- December 2019 – Bond Solon – Excellence in Report Writing
- September 2019 Expert Witness Introductory Day

Experience

Advanced Nurse Practitioner (2021 – present)

Matron for Critical and High Dependency Care Services (2018 – 2021)

Deborah Hill

Registered Nurse Expert Witness



contact@amgconsultancyservices.com

01785 719557 (option 3)

Ward Manager – Acute Ward and Emergency Surgical Assessment (2015-2018)

Critical and High Dependency Care Unit Sister (2013-2015)

Registered Nurse – Critical and High Dependency Care (2009-2013)

Expert Witness Background

Debbie has been associated with AMG consultancy since 2024 acting as a Nurse Expert Witness. Able to utilise professional skills and experience to facilitate report writing, and the development of skills to prepare expert witness reports with a focus on critical care, high dependency, emergency assessment and general surgery.

(Awaiting on attendance of the Bond Solon Certified Legal Training Courses: “Excellence in report writing” and “Courtroom Skills training”)